
       
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.2 
City of Dawson Creek RFP 2012-31 

 
TRIPLE COMBINATION PUMPER TRUCK 

 
This addendum to RFP 2012 – 31, Triple Combination Pumper Truck is issued this 
21st day of December, 2012.  
 
1. EXTENSION:  
The Closing date for this RFP is extended to 2:00 pm local time, January 23, 2013. 
 
2. CLARIFICATIONS: 
The City of Dawson Creek has received requests for clarification of some items in 
the RFP. For the benefit of all prospective bidders, please see the answers below: 
 
Page 38, 11.32 
Question:  
The pump panel section describes FRC discharge gauges in line with each control 
handle for ease of reading. Are you requesting flow meters or combination pressure/ 
flowmeters? FRC has many models, please specify which are desired. (Ie. FRC 
Insight Ultimate with pressure and flow). 
 
Answer: FRC Gauges are not necessary.  In order to accommodate the number of 
gauges needed on the pump panel FRC Gauges can be substituted.  Please indicate 
if substitution is quoted and type of gauge substituted.  The request is for only 
pressure gauges.  
 
Page 34, 11.27 (c) 
a) Question:  
b) Sigtronics has indicated that they cannot supply a wireless system. 

 
Answer: Vendors can quote on a compatible system.  Please indicate substitution on 
the proposal. 
 
Page 39, 11.35(d)  
c) Question:  
There are no shelves in the L3 and R3 compartments. 
 
Answer: Please quote on the manufacture and installation of shelves in these 
compartments.  
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Page 24, 11.11 (b) (c)  
d) Question: 
Can you please better specify the locations of the upright storage cabinet and the 
full length cabinet in the back of the cab.  
 
Answer: The cabinet between the two forward facing seats should be as wide as 
possible to maximize storage space.  The height of the cabinet cannot be so high as 
to prevent the two passengers riding in the seats to see each other.  The full length 
cabinet in the rear of the truck shall be located just behind the motor housing, and 
cannot be so high as to block the forward view of the passengers in the rear forward 
facing seats.  
 
Page 32, 11.25 (c) 
e) Question:  
The specification notes that the siren speakers are not to interfere with the hose box. 
This hose box is not mentioned anywhere else in the specification. Should reference 
to the hose box be deleted or is it a required item? If so, please elaborate on 
location and capacity. 
 
Answer: As per Addendum 1 there shall be no hose box on the front bumper.  
 
Page 24, 11.9 (a) 
Question: 
Spartan does not list an option for a Bostrom 6 way air seat. 
 
Answer: If a 6 way seat is not available please indicate the proposed substitution in 
your proposal.  
 
Page 36, 11.31 (a) 
Question: 
In the specification, five 2-1/2” discharges are described, one of them being at the 
rear of the apparatus, in the pre-connect section. A rear 2-1/2” discharge is 
mentioned again. Are these the same discharge or are you requesting two 2-1/2” 
rear discharges plus a 1-3/4” rear discharge? 
 
Answer: There is to be five (5) 2.5” discharges.  Two (2) on the pump panel, two (2) 
on the curb side and one (1) pre-connect in the hose bed. The pre-connect is to be 
at the front of the hose bed. 
Page 29, 11.21 (c) 
Question:  
The Multiplexing section asks for a back-up monitor on the multiplex display. There 
is no other reference to a backup camera in the RFP. Is this a required feature? 
 
Answer:  There is no “back up” monitor required.  The reference is to the second 
Multiplex in the officer’s area to be used as a back-up.  
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General clarifications: (no page reference) 
Question: 
You are asking for steps on the right front on the body, however you are also asking 
for an enclosed pump panel. The steps will provide no benefit in this situation. 
Please indicate which is preferred; right front steps or an enclosed pump panel? 
 
Answer: With roll up doors on the pump panel it may not be possible to install 
steps.  If no steps are to be installed please indicate on your proposal.  
 
Question: With the pump house having roll up doors we will not be able to install 
push up lights at this location? 
 
Answer: If you cannot install push up lights due to the roll up doors on the pump 
panels please indicate this on the proposal and indicate the substitution proposed.  
 
 
Brenda Ginter, Director of Corporate Administration 
City of Dawson Creek 
10105 - 12A St. 
P.O. Box 150  
Dawson Creek, B.C.  V1G 4G4  
 


